


23 Marcus Clarke Street
Canberra ACT 2601

GPO Box 3131
Canberra ACT 2601

tel: (02) 6243 1111 
fax: (02) 6243 1199

adjudication@accc.gov.au
www.accc.gov.au

Our ref:  
Your ref:  
Contact officer: Joanne Palisi 
Contact phone: 02 6243 1323 

28/04/2016 

The Registrar of Trade Marks 
IP Australia 
PO Box 200 
WODEN ACT 2606 

By email: fep@ipaustralia.gov.au  

Dear Registrar 

Certification Trade Mark Application Nos. 1483503, 1483504, 1483505, 1483506, 
1483507, 1483508, 1483509 – Australasian Furnishing Research and Development 
Institute (ARFDI) 

The Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (the ACCC), in accordance with the 
provisions of the Trade Marks Act 1995, has completed its final assessment of Certification 
Trade Mark (CTM) Nos. 1483503, 1483504, 1483505, 1483506, 1483507, 1483508 and 
1483509. 

A certificate detailing the ACCC’s assessment and a certified copy of the rules are attached. 
The applicant has been notified. 

If you have any queries about this matter, please contact me on 02 6243 1323. 

Yours sincerely  

Joanne Palisi 
Director 
Merger and Authorisation Review Division



























From: Palisi, Joanne
To: FEP
Subject: Final Assessment - CTMs by AFRDI Furntech [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 28 April 2016 11:08:50 AM
Attachments: CTM #1483503, 1483504, 1483505, 1483506, 1483507, 1483508, 1483509 - Australasian Furnishing

 Research and Developme
CTM #1483503, 1483504, 1483505, 1483506, 1483507, 1483508, 1483509 - Australasian Furnishing
 Research and Developme
CTM Nos 1483503, 1483504, 1483505, 1483506, 1483507, 148 =Windows-1252Q3508,_1483509_=96_AFR

Dear Registrar please find attached documents relevant to the ACCC’s assessment of the AFRDI
 and Furntech CTMs.
 
Regards
Joanne
 
Joanne Palisi
Director | Coordination & Strategy
Merger & Authorisation Review
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra 2601 | http://www.accc.gov.au
T: +61 2 6243 1323 | F: +61 2 6243 1211
P Please consider the environment before printing this email

 
 
---
IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission
 (ACCC), and any attachments to it, contains information that is confidential and may also
 be the subject of legal, professional or other privilege.  If you are not the intended
 recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take action in
 reliance on, any material contained within this email.  If you have received this email in
 error, please let the ACCC know by reply email to the sender informing them of the
 mistake and delete all copies from your computer system. For the purposes of the Spam
 Act 2003, this email is authorised by the ACCC www.accc.gov.au

mailto:joanne.palisi@accc.gov.au
mailto:FEP@ipaustralia.gov.au
blocked::http://www.accc.gov.au/
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WODEN ACT 2606 


By email: fep@ipaustralia.gov.au  


Dear Registrar 


Certification Trade Mark Application No s. 1483503, 1483504, 1483505, 1483506, 
1483507, 1483508, 1483509 – Australasian Furnishing  Research and Development 
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








